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Dear Ms. Maguire

I have a customer dispute either filed, or to be filed with capital NASD Dispute
Resolution.

I understand, that presently, in assessing my claim and those of others, the rules
allow for arbiters to remain silent as their reasoning.

I am also aware that the new proposed Rule would require arbitrators to give
explained awards when requested to do so by the claimant. I believe that this is a very
important step toward leveling the playing field in NASD arbitration and would strongly
encourage the SEC to approve the new Rule.

Sincerely,
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John L. Sheehy Wy ]
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cc. James Richard Hooper Esq.





